




 
 

1001 Highland Plaza Drive West, Suite 300 
St. Louis, MO  63110 
Phone:  314.429.0100 
Fax:  314.429.0462 

 

March 14, 2011 
 
 
 
Mr. Stephen F. Nightingale, P.E. 
Manager, Permit Section 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Bureau of Land 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
Springfield, Illinois 62794 
 
Subject: Additional Information 
 February 7, 2011 Notification of Free Product 
 WRB Refining LLC, Wood River Refinery, Roxana, Illinois 
 Equilon Enterprises LLC d/b/a Shell Oil Products US 
 119115002 - Madison County 
 Log No. B-43-R 
 
Dear Mr. Nightingale: 
 
INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
On behalf of Shell Oil Products US (SOPUS), URS Corporation (URS) is providing the enclosed 
additional information relative to SOPUS’ notification of free product to the Agency dated 
February 7, 2011.  This matter was discussed with representatives of Illinois Environmental 
Protection Agency (IEPA), SOPUS and URS on March 3, 2011 and the general scope of work 
was discussed. 

Piezometer ROST-4-PZ is located at the intersection of 3rd and Chaeffer Streets (Figure 1).  It is 
constructed of ¾-inch diameter PVC and screened from a depth of approximately 38 to 48 feet 
below ground surface (bgs).  It was installed in Summer 2009.  It has been gauged periodically 
since installation, with no indications of free product, until recently.  Concurrent with the loss of 
groundwater gradient control from reduced groundwater pumping by ConocoPhillips, as stated in 
the February 7, 2011 notification to the IEPA, free product was first observed in ROST 4-PZ on 
January 31, 2011, when gauged as part of the 1st quarter 2011 groundwater sampling event.  
Since that time, ROST-4-PZ has been gauged on a weekly basis in conjunction with monitoring 
other wells for the recapture of the groundwater gradient control, and free product measurements 
have ranged from 0.04 feet to 0.00 feet.  The closest surrounding monitoring locations are 
ROST-3-PZ (to the west), P-55 (to the north), P-60-11 (to the east), and P-60 (to the south-
southeast).  Groundwater levels are above the tops of the screens at these locations except for P-
60-11 and P-55.  Product is not currently present at either of these locations.  Figure 1 includes 
information on product observations in these wells. 
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SCOPE OF WORK 
SOPUS proposes the following scope of work to delineate the extent of possible free product in 
the ROST-4-PZ area.  

Six soil borings will be advanced at the locations shown on Figure 1 using conventional drilling 
techniques.  Two borings will be advanced to the north, west and south of ROST-4-PZ in each 
direction.  The borings will be located approximately 50 feet and 100 feet from ROST-4-PZ.  We 
know from prior work in the area there are several underground utilities beneath Chaeffer and 
Third Streets.  As such, locations will be adjusted as necessary.  A private utility locator and the 
JULIE locating service, along with information from the Village of Roxana, will be used to 
locate utilities.  An air knife will be used at each location prior to advancing the boring. 
 
The borings will extend to a depth of approximately 5 feet into the groundwater table, which is 
expected to be a total depth of approximately 43 feet bgs (based on 2/28/11 gauging data).  The 
borings will be continuously sampled and logged.  Recovered soil samples will be screened via 
visual observation and headspace screening using an organic vapor meter.    Up to three samples 
will be collected from each soil boring for analysis -one at the top of the sand unit, one in the 
middle, and one at or near the bottom of the boring.  The sample interval showing the highest 
apparent impact (if any) within each of these zones will be submitted to the laboratory for 
analysis. The samples submitted to the laboratory will be analyzed for volatile organic 
compounds (VOCs) and semivolatile organic compounds (SVOCs) using EPA Methods 8260B 
and 8270C, respectively.  This is consistent with the current analytical protocol for soil and 
groundwater work in Roxana.   
 
Upon completion, a 2-inch diameter PVC well will be installed in each of the six borings.  This 
size will accommodate potential product recovery techniques (e.g., absorbent socks).  The wells 
will be constructed with 10 foot long well screens.  A sand pack will be placed from the bottom 
of the well to approximately 2 feet above the top of the screen.  A minimum 2 foot thick 
bentonite seal will overlie the sand pack.  The remainder of the annulus will be filled with 
cement bentonite grout, and a flush mount well vault will be placed at the surface. 
 
To accommodate potential product recovery techniques, ROST-4-PZ will be overdrilled and 
replaced with a 2-inch diameter well, similar in construction to the wells described above. 
 
Drill cuttings and decon fluids will be managed in a similar manner as done with the other work 
in Roxana.   
 
We reserve the ability to make field adjustments based on conditions encountered. 
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